M MONTGOMERY
C coLLeGE MEMORANDUM

To: Montgomery College Students

From: Susan V. Watson, Chief Compliance, Risk, and Ethics Officer

Date: November 25, 2025

Subject: “Need to Know” Information

There are many laws and regulations in place to protect the integrity of your education and to
protect you as a member of the College community. The Higher Education Opportunity Act

(HEOA) of 2008 requires the College to provide information to you about these laws for your
benefit and protection.

The Notice of Availability of Institutional and Financial Aid Information is available online on our
Student Consumer Information web page: https://www.montgomerycollege.edu/about-
mc/heoal/index.html. Consumer information examples are linked below for your convenience.

e Academic Programs
o Accreditation
e Athletic Student Information
e Contact List of College Offices You May Find Helpful
o Copyright
o Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA)
e Health and Safety
o Annual Security Report
o Prevention of Drug and Alcohol Abuse
e General Institutional Information
o Price of Attendance
o Student Services
o Policies and Procedures for Student Consumers
o Student Diversity Report
e Information for Students with Disabilities
o Student Financial Assistance
o Student Outcomes
o Gainful Employment
o Student Retention and Graduation Information
o Voter Registration

If you need paper copies, please contact the Office of Compliance, Risk, and Ethics at
compliance@montgomerycollege.edu.

Like this memo, other important information is sent to your Montgomery College email address
from needtoknow@montgomerycollege.edu.

Be sure to check out the information you need to know!
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